

(e) A milk producer who violates this section three or more times within a 12-month period is subject to a fine of \$300.

(f) Penalties collected under this section shall be deposited in the milk inspection service account created in section 32.394, subdivision 9.

Approved May 9, 1985

## CHAPTER 94 — S.F.No. 143

*An act relating to real property; changing effective dates for provisions relating to validation of foreclosure sales; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 582.27.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 582.27, is amended to read:  
**582.27 EFFECTIVE DATES.**

Subdivision 1. The following schedule specifies the dates to be applied to the provisions of section 582.25:

(A) As to the general provision of section 582.25, May 1, ~~1978~~ 1984;

(B) As to clause (1), ~~May 22, 1979~~ the day following final enactment of this act;

(C) As to clause (2), January 1, ~~1968~~ 1974;

(D) As to clause (5), ~~May 22, 1979~~ the day following final enactment of this act;

(E) As to clause (8), ~~May 22, 1979~~ the day following final enactment of this act;

(F) As to clause (10) (a), ~~May 22, 1979~~ the day following final enactment of this act.

Subd. 2. The date of the report of sale to which section 582.26 applies is ~~May 22, 1979~~ the day following final enactment of this act.

Subd. 3. The provisions of sections 582.25 to 582.27 shall not affect any action or proceeding pending on August 1, ~~1979~~ 1985 or which shall be commenced before February 1, ~~1980~~ 1986, in any of the courts of the state, involving the validity of such foreclosure.

Approved May 9, 1985

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.